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Construction Information Memorandum No. 4 - 2016

TO: Region Engineers

ATTN: Area Operation, Construction, and County Transportation Engineers

FROM: Winston J. Powe, PE /\// ﬂ -

State Construction Engineer
RE: Section 600 - Mobilization Payments

Subarticle 600.04(a) of Special Provision (SP) 12-1799 dated August 1, 2016 addresses partial
and final payments for Mobilization. This office has recently received a few inquiries requesting
clarification of the Special Provision’s intent regarding the final payment when the Contractor’s bid
for Mobilization exceeds 12% of the contract amount.

Prior to SP 12-1799, when the Contractor’s bid for Mobilization exceeds 12% of the contract value,
the final payment for Mobilization was not to occur until the final estimate. SP 12-1799 allows the
final payment for Mobilization to occur once all work is complete and the project has been
accepted for maintenance. This SP and modification in final payment for this item may be allowed
on projects let prior to August 1, 2016. These projects will be reviewed by the Construction Bureau
on a case by case basis dependent on delays with the processing of the final estimate and when
requested from the Region/Area.

Please ensure that your Project Managers are familiar with this CIM.
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